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Among the Mural Tablets are those of the first two Bishops of 
Nova Scotia, the Right Rev. and Hon. Charles Inglis, 1816, the 
first Protestant Bishop appointed to a British Colony, and his 
the Right Rev. John Inglis third Rector of this Church, 1850 ; 
Sir John Wentworth, Bart. ; Captain Evans of His Majesty’s ship 
Charlestown, slain in action 1781 ; Sir John Harvey, 1852, the Hon. 
Sir Brenton Haliburton, Chief Justice of Nova Scotia, 1860, the 
Hon. S. S. Blowers, Chief Justice of Nova Scotia, 1842, the Hon. 
Mr. Justice Uniacke, Brigadier-General McLean, 1782, the Hon. 
W. B. Almon, 1840, the Hon. Norman F. Uniacke, 1846, Justice of 
the Supreme Court of Lower Canada, the Hon. Mr. Justice J. W* 
Ritchie, 1890, Archdeacon Willis, 1865, the Rev. Wm. Cogswell, 
1847, and representatives of many of the oldest andmost influential 
families in Nova Scotia.

son

The Massive Silver Services for the Holy Communion ... 
presented by King George, and bear the Royal Arms with the 
quarterings of France and Hanover.

were

The beautiful Memorial Window in the Chancel. , was ereete
to the memory of the Hon. Mr. Justice J. W. Ritchie and his wife.

I ho handsome Brass Lectern was presented by the late Mrs. J. 
Norman Ritchie, in memory of her sister the late Mrs. F. J Alhro.

The Stone Font was presented by the Hon. J. Norman Ritchie.

The Service Books presented by the Lord Bishop of 
the Diocese, in 1852, to “ St. Paul’s Cathedral.”

were

St. George’s Parish was set apart in 1828. Her Magesty’s 
G™„ Church in 1842. St. Luke's Chapel of Ease was opened 
for Divine service 14th May, 1848. Parish of St. Margaret's 
Bay set off 19th Feh., 1852. St. Luke's (now the Cathedral) 
Parish set off 14th May, 1858. Erection of St. Matthias’ 
Church authorized 1876, and Trinity Parish set off 1888.

St. Paul’s Church is the mother Church of not only the 
Diocese of Nova Scotia, but of the Church of England in Canada. 
It is the oldest Protestant Church in the Dominion.

From 1/87 to 1858 it was the Cathedral Church of the Diocese
and for nearly a century the Garrison Church for the British 
r orces.
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